RE: milton 18 june

From Columbus Vacations <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 27/04/2022 01:28

Hi
The total is $1771
It has 4 bathrooms

There are 2 rooms with twin beds - the other 4 rooms have double occupancy
beds

Kind Regards
Laura Prieto

Columbus Vacations
Tel : (001) 352 432 2087

From: reservations@rooms1@l.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in

Subject: milton 18 june

Importance: High

Can we please get confirm and cost and answer to the questions below.
Thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: milton 18 june
Date: 26/04/2022 07:03
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: Columbus Vacations <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>

Laura, I spoke to the client and she is OK with the 6 bedroom I need to
know the cost, how many bathrooms and the number of beds. Please get
this as so as possible. Please sent me over the confirmation number.

Thanks

On 26/04/2022 04:59, Columbus Vacations wrote:
Hi Michelle



| The 7 bedroom that was allocated to this guest has been sold - we
don't have any more 7 bedrooms at all on our inventory - we do have a
6 bed we can use - please let me know if that works

Kind Regards

Laura Prieto

Columbus Vacations

Tel : (@01) 352 432 2087




